
 
SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING  

 
THURSDAY, MARCH 1, 2007      DISTRICT OFFICE BOARD ROOM 101 
6:30PM     710 ENCINITAS BLVD, ENCINITAS, CA. 92024 
 

Welcome to the meeting of the San Dieguito Union High School District  
Board of Trustees. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
If you wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda, please complete a blue slip 
located at the sign-in desk and present it to the Secretary to the Board prior to the start 
of the meeting.  When the Board President invites you to the podium, please state your 
name, address, and organization before making your presentation.   
 
Persons wishing to address the Board on any school-related issue not elsewhere on 
the agenda are invited to do so under the "Public Comments" item. If you wish to 
speak under Public Comments, please follow the same directions (above) for speaking 
to agenda items.  Complaints or charges against an employee are not permitted in an 
open meeting of the Board of Trustees.  
 
In the interest of time and order, presentations from the public are limited to three (3) 
minutes per person, per topic.  The total time for non-agenda items shall not exceed 
twenty (20) minutes. An individual speaker's allotted time may not be increased by a 
donation of time from others in attendance.  
 
In accordance with the Brown Act, unless an item has been placed on the published 
agenda, there shall be no action taken.  The Board may 1) acknowledge receipt of the 
information, 2) refer to staff for further study, or 3) refer the matter to the next agenda. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under Consent are those on which the Board has previously 
deliberated or which can be classified as routine items of business.  An administrative 
recommendation on each item is contained in the agenda supplements.  There will be 
no separate discussion of these items prior to the time the Board of Trustees votes on 
the motion unless members of the Board, staff, or public request specific items to be 
discussed or pulled from the Consent items. 
 
To address an item on the consent calendar, please follow the procedure described 
under Comments on Agenda Items. 
 

CLOSED SESSION 
The Board will meet in Closed Session to consider qualified matters of litigation, 
employee negotiations, student discipline, employee grievances, personnel 
qualifications, or real estate negotiations which are timely.  

 
CELL PHONES/PAGERS 

As a courtesy to all meeting attendees, please set cellular phones and pagers to silent 
mode and engage in conversations outside the meeting room. 
 
 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, disability-related modifications, or 
accommodations, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the public meetings of the District’s 
Governing Board, please contact the office of the District Superintendent at (760 943-3501 Notification 72 hours prior to 
the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accommodation and accessibility to 
this meeting. Upon request, the District shall also make available this agenda and all other public records associated 
with the meeting in appropriate alternative formats for persons with a disability.  

 
SDUHSD School Board Agenda – 03/01/07 

Page 1 of 5 
 
 

 

San 
Dieguito 

Union  High  School  
District 

 
710  Encinitas  Blvd. 

Encinitas,  CA  92024-3357 
(760)  753-6491 
www.sduhsd.net 

 

 
Board of Trustees: 

 

Joyce Dalessandro 
 

Linda Friedman 
 

Barbara Groth 
 

Beth Hergesheimer  
 

Deanna Rich 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Superintendent: 
 

Peggy Lynch, Ed.D. 
 

(760) 943-3501 FAX 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Canyon Crest Academy 
Carmel Valley MS 

 

Diegueno MS 
 

Earl Warren MS 
 

La Costa Canyon HS 
 

North Coast Alternative HS 
 

Oak Crest MS 
 

San Dieguito Adult Education 
 

San Dieguito HS Academy 
 

Sunset HS 
 

Torrey Pines HS 

Board Packet, 03-01-07
1 of 86



SDUHSD School Board Agenda – 03/01/07 
Page 2 of 5 

 
 

 
SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING  

AGENDA 

THURSDAY, MARCH 1, 2007 DISTRICT OFFICE BOARD ROOM 101 
6:30 PM 710 ENCINITAS BLVD., ENCINITAS, CA. 92024 
 

PRELIMINARY FUNCTIONS .................................................................................... (Items 1 – 6) 
 1. Call to Order; Public Comments Regarding Closed Session Items ...........................6:00 PM 
 2. Closed Session................................................................................................................... 6:05 PM 

A. To consider personnel issues, pursuant to Government Code Sections 11126 and 
 54957; limited to consideration of the appointment, employment, evaluation of 
 performance, discipline/release, dismissal of a public employee or to hear complaints 
 or charges brought against such employee by another person or employee unless the 
 employee requests a public session. 
B. Conference with Labor Negotiators, pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.8. 

Agency Negotiators:  Superintendent and Associate Superintendents (3) 
Employee Organizations:  San Dieguito Faculty Association / Classified School 
Employees Association 

C. To conference with legal counsel – (1 litigation case) 
 3. Regular Meeting / Open Session ............................................................................6:30 PM 
 4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 5. Report Out of Closed Session 
 6. Approval of Minutes of February 15, 2007 Meetings, (Facilities Board Workshop and 

Regular Board Meeting; see attached) 
 

NON-ACTION ITEMS .............................................................................................. (Items 7 – 10) 
Communications received by the Board are available for public review at the District Office 
at 710 Encinitas Boulevard in Encinitas. Board correspondence is distributed to each 
Board Member and the Superintendent along with the agenda. 

 7. Student Board Member Reports 
 8. Board Member Reports 
 9. Superintendent’s Reports, Briefings and Legislative Updates 
 10. Report to the Board on Carmel Valley Middle School..........................Mike Grove, Principal 
 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS................................................................................. (Items 11 – 14) 

Upon invitation by the President, anyone who wishes to discuss a Consent Item should 
come forward to the lectern, state his/her name and address, and the Consent Item 
number. 

 
 11. SUPERINTENDENT 

A. Acceptance of Gifts and Donations (None reported) 
B. Approval of Field Trips (See attached) 

 
 
 

Board Packet, 03-01-07
2 of 86



SDUHSD School Board Agenda – 03/01/07 
Page 3 of 5 

 
 

 
 
 12. HUMAN RESOURCES 

A. APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL REPORTS  
Approval of matters pertaining to employment of personnel, salaries, leaves of 
absence, resignations, changes in assignments, extra duty assignments, and 
consultant services: 

 1. Approval of Certificated Personnel Report, (See attached) 
 2. Approval of Classified Personnel Report, (See attached) 
 

 13. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 
 Approval of Career Technical Education AB1802 Grant (See attached) 
 

 14. BUSINESS 
A. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS  

Approve the following amendment to agreements and authorize Eric R. Dill or Stephen 
G. Ma to execute the necessary documents: 
1. Consulting & Inspection Services for additional DSA Inspection Services for the 

San Dieguito High School Academy Media Center project, at the rate of $75.00 per 
hour, on an as needed basis until completion of the project, to be expended from 
Mello Roos Funds. 

 
B. AWARD OF CONTRACT 

Approve entering into the following contract and authorize Eric R. Dill or Stephen G. 
Ma to execute all pertinent documents: 
1. Fredricks Electric, Inc. for Electrical Services – District Wide, during the period 

March 15, 2007 through March 14, 2008, with options to renew two additional one 
year periods, at the unit prices listed on the attachment. 

 
C. ACCEPTANCE OF RECOMMENDATION 

Accept the recommendation of District Staff to select Roesling Nakamura Terada 
Architects for Architectural Services regarding the Earl Warren Middle School and 
Sunset High School/North Coast Alternative High School Modernization projects, and 
authorize the Superintendent or designee to begin negotiations for a contract, to be 
approved, if acceptable, by the Board of Trustees at a later date. 

 

D. APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDERS  
Approve the following change orders and authorize Eric R. Dill to execute the change 
orders: 
1. Approve change order number 3 to the San Dieguito High School Academy Safari 

Multimedia System project B2006-14, contract entered into with SimplexGrinnell 
LP, increasing the contract time by 317 calendar days. 

 

 

 

Board Packet, 03-01-07
3 of 86



SDUHSD School Board Agenda – 03/01/07 
Page 4 of 5 

 
 

 

 

E. ACCEPTANCE OF CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS 

Accept the following construction projects as complete, pending the completion of a 
punch list, and authorize the administration to file a Notice of Completion with the 
County Recorders Office: 

 1. San Dieguito High School Academy Safari Multimedia System project B2006-14, 
contract entered into with SimplexGrinnell LP. 

 

F. APPROVAL OF BUSINESS REPORTS 
  1. Purchase Orders 
  2. Instant Money 
  3. Replacement Warrant 
  

ROLL CALL VOTE FOR CONSENT AGENDA .................................................... (Items 11 – 14) 
 Board Members  Student Advisory Board Members 

    Dalessandro    Jackie Brabyn, LCC  
    Friedman    Caylee Falvo, Sunset 
    Groth     Kelly Kean, CCA 
    Hergesheimer   Kiran Natarajan, TPHS 
    Rich     Hilary Ross, SDA 
 

 
DISCUSSION / ACTION ITEMS...................................................................................... (Item 15) 
15. CSBA Delegate Assembly Election (See attached) .................................................(Item 15) 
 

 
INFORMATION ITEMS........................................................................................... (Items 16 - 25) 
 16. Business Services Update – Steve Ma, Associate Superintendent 
 17. Educational Services Update – Rick Schmitt, Associate Superintendent 
 18. Human Resources Update – Terry King, Associate Superintendent 
 19. Policy Revision Proposal, Board Policy #4160.15 and 4160.15/AR-1School Nurse Job 

Description; Draft (See attached).............................................................................(Item 19) 
 20. Resolution, San Diego County School Property Tax Shift for Regional Fire Protection, 

First Draft (See Attached) ........................................................................................(Item 20) 
 21. Public Comments 

In accordance with the Brown Act, unless an item has been placed on the published 
agenda, there shall be no action taken.  The Board may 1) acknowledge receipt of the 
information, 2) refer to staff for further study, or 3) refer the matter to the next agenda. 
(See Board Agenda Cover Sheet) 

22. Future Agenda Items 
23. Adjournment to Closed Session (if scheduled) 

 
 

Board Packet, 03-01-07
4 of 86



SDUHSD School Board Agenda – 03/01/07 
Page 5 of 5 

 
 

 
 
 
CLOSED SESSION (if required) 

A. To consider personnel issues, pursuant to Government Code Sections 11126 and  
 54957; limited to consideration of the appointment, employment, evaluation of 
 performance, discipline/release, dismissal of a public employee or to hear complaints  
 or charges brought against such employee by another person or employee unless the 
 employee requests a public session. 
B. Conference with Labor Negotiators, pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.8. 

Agency Negotiators:  Superintendent and Associate Superintendents (3) 
Employee Organizations:  San Dieguito Faculty Association / California School 
Employees Association To conference with legal counsel – Anticipated Litigation 

C. To conference with legal counsel – Potential Litigation 
 24. Report from Closed Session (if required) 
 25. Adjournment of Meeting 
 
The next regularly scheduled Board Meeting will be held on Thursday, March 15, 2007, at 
6:30 PM in the SDUHSD District Office Board Room 101. The District Office is located at 710 
Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas, CA, 92024. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
/bb 

Board Packet, 03-01-07
5 of 86



 

San 
Dieguito 

Union  High  School  
District 

 
710  Encinitas  Blvd. 

Encinitas,  CA  92024-3357 
(760)  753-6491 
www.sduhsd.net 

 

 
Board of Trustees: 

 

Joyce Dalessandro 
 

Linda Friedman 
 

Barbara Groth 
 

Beth Hergesheimer  
 

Deanna Rich 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Superintendent: 
 

Peggy Lynch, Ed.D. 
 

(760) 943-3501 FAX 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Canyon Crest Academy 
Carmel Valley MS 

 

Diegueno MS 
 

Earl Warren MS 
 

La Costa Canyon HS 
 

North Coast Alternative HS 
 

Oak Crest MS 
 

San Dieguito Adult Education 
 

San Dieguito HS Academy 
 

Sunset HS 
 

Torrey Pines HS 

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FACILITIES BOARD WORKSHOP MEETING 
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 15, 2007        

4:30 PM  DISTRICT OFFICE BOARD ROOM 101  
 

The Board of Trustees of the San Dieguito Union High School District met in 
a Facilities Board Workshop on Thursday, February 15, 2007, at 4:30PM in 
the San Dieguito District Office Board Room, 710 Encinitas Boulevard, 
Encinitas, California.  
 
 

Board Members Present 
Board of Trustees: 

Joyce Dalessandro   
Linda Friedman    
Barbara Groth   
Beth Hergesheimer  
Deanna Rich 
 
Student Advisory Board: 

There were no Student Advisory Board Members present at this 
meeting. 

 
 

Administrators Present 
Peggy Lynch, Ed.D., Superintendent  
Terry King, Associate Superintendent/Human Resources  
Steve Ma, Associate Superintendent/Business  
Rick Schmitt, Assoc. Superintendent/Educational Services 
John Addleman, Facilities Planning Analyst 
Russ Thornton, Executive Director, Facilities 
Becky Banning, Recording Secretary  
 
 

Guests 
Tyree Dorward, Attorney at Law, Best Best and Krieger 
Dina Harris, Attorney at Law, Best Best and Krieger 
Mike Vail, Consultant 
 
PRELIMINARY FUNCTIONS 
 1. Call to Order ......................................................................... (Agenda Item 1) 
  President Deanna Rich called the meeting to order at 4:30 PM. 
 
 
 
 
 

SDUHSD School Board Agenda – 02/15/07 
Page 1 of 2 

 

Board Packet, 03-01-07
6 of 86



SDUHSD School Board Agenda – 02/15/07 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 
INFORMATION ITEMS 
 2. Review District Enrollment Projection .......................................................... (Agenda Item 2) 
  Superintendent Dr. Peggy Lynch introduced the three guests, attorneys Tyree Dorward 

and Dina Harris and consultant Mike Vail, all of whom later addressed the Board.  Mr. Ma 
then presented an overview to the Board regarding District-Wide Enrollment.  He 
presented current projections as provided by two different demographers, Davis 
Demographics and Planning and Schoolhouse. The results of each study were compared 
and explained through visual charts, for both the 06/07 and 05/06 school years. Both 
studies show a continuation of a flattening of district-wide enrollment. Mr. John Addleman 
from the District’s Facilities Planning Department presented a more detailed report broken 
down by attendance area. Mr. Addleman and Mr. Ma compared and contrasted the 
maturity estimates of both demographers and explained the difference in methodology.  

    

 3. Overview of Legal Process to Address Site / Land Usage........................... (Agenda Item 3) 

  Mr. Ma introduced Best Best and Krieger attorneys, Dina Harris and Tyree Dorward, who 
presented the Board with an explanation of legal processes for the disposition of real 
property. Their presentation included details on the sale of lease of real property and 
Advisory Committee processes and tasks. They also explained processes in offering 
property and the legal steps required when negotiating with public entities. Also  
addressed was the receipt and opening of bids, open offers to sell or lease and use of 
proceeds. 

 
 4. Review of Available Funding........................................................................ (Agenda Item 4) 

  Mr. Ma and Mr. Addleman explained availability of funds and State Fund Eligibility for 
future modernization and new-growth construction. 

 
 5. Update of Future Facility Projects ................................................................ (Agenda Item 5)  
  Mr. Ma also explained pending summer construction projects at each of the sites as well 

as potential long-term projects. 
 

6. Public Comments ........................................................................................ (Agenda Item 6) 
  No public comments were presented at this meeting. 
 
There being no further business, the Facilities Board Workshop Meeting was dismissed by 
President Deanna Rich at 5:56 PM. 
 
 

            / /  
Joyce Dalessandro, Clerk       Date 
 
 
            / /  
Peggy Lynch, Ed.D., Superintendent / Secretary    Date 

Board Packet, 03-01-07
7 of 86



SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

AT A REGULAR MEETING 
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 15, 2007 

 
SDUHSD DISTRICT OFFICE    BOARD RM 101 
 
PRELIMINARY FUNCTIONS..........................................(AGENDA ITEMS 1 – 6) 
 
1.  Call to Order / Public Comments .......................................... (Agenda Item 1)  

There were no comments from the public presented. 
 

2.  CLOSED SESSION ............................................................(Agenda Item 2) 
President Deanna Rich called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM on 
Thursday, February 15, 2007, to receive public comments on the 
closed session agenda items. There were no public comments, and 
the Board convened to closed session in the small board room to 
discuss: 

  
A. Personnel issues, pursuant to Government Code  

Sections 11126 and 54957; limited to consideration of the  
appointment, employment, evaluation of performance,  
discipline/release, dismissal of a public employee or to hear  
complaints or charges brought against such employee by another  
person or employee unless the employee requests a public session 

B. Labor-related issues with Labor Negotiators, pursuant to Government Code  
Section 54957.8 

 Agency Negotiators:  Superintendent and Associate Superintendents 
Employee Organizations:  San Dieguito Faculty Association /  
California School Employees Association 

C. Anticipated Litigation Issues and/or updates 

D. Student discipline matters 

E. Superintendent Mid-Year Evaluation 
 
 
REGULAR MEETING / OPEN SESSION 
Members in Attendance 

All Board of Trustees members were in attendance.    
 
Student Advisory Members present were:  Kiran Natarajan of Torrey Pines  
High School and Kiko Kolb (filling in for Hilary Ross) of San Dieguito  
Academy. 

 
 
 

Minutes, 02/15/07 Board Mtg 
Page 1 of 6 

 

San 
Dieguito 
Union High School District 

 
710  Encinitas  Blvd. 

Encinitas,  CA  92024-3357 
(760)  753-6491 

(760) 943-3501 FAX 
 

www.sduhsd.net 
 

 
Board of Trustees: 

 

Joyce Dalessandro 
 

Linda Friedman 
 

Barbara Groth 
 

Beth Hergesheimer  
 

Deanna Rich 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Superintendent: 
 

Peggy Lynch, Ed.D. 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

Canyon Crest Academy 
Carmel Valley MS 

 

Diegueno MS 
 

Earl Warren MS 
 

La Costa Canyon HS 
 

North Coast Alternative HS 
 

Oak Crest MS 
 

San Dieguito Adult Education 
 

San Dieguito HS Academy 
 

Sunset HS 
 

Torrey Pines HS 

Board Packet, 03-01-07
8 of 86



 
Administrators Present

Peggy Lynch, Ed.D., Superintendent 
Terry King, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources  
Steve Ma, Associate Superintendent, Business  
Rick Schmitt, Associate Superintendent, Educational Services 
John Addleman, Facilities Planning Department 
Barbara Gauthier, Principal, San Dieguito Academy 
Becky Banning, Recording Secretary 

 
 3. Reconvene / Call to Order ............................................................................... (Agenda Item 3) 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees was called to order at 6:31 PM by President 
Deanna Rich. 

 
 4. Salute to Flag .......................................................................................................(Agenda Item 4)  

Torrey Pines student Kiran Natarajan led the salute to the flag. 
 
 5. Report Out of Closed Session..............................................................................(Agenda Item 5) 
  There was no report out of Closed Session. 
 
 6. Approval of Minutes .............................................................................................(Agenda Item 6) 

It was moved by Ms. Friedman and seconded by Ms. Dalessandro that the minutes of  
the February 1, 2007 Board Meeting be approved.   
Motion unanimously carried. 

 
NON-ACTION ITEMS .................................................................................... (AGENDA ITEMS 7 - 10) 
 7. Student Board Member Reports ..........................................................................(Agenda Item 7) 

Students Kiran Natarajan of Torrey Pines High School and Kiko Kolb of San Dieguito 
Academy reported on events and activities at their respective schools.  Reported  
highlights included a recent leadership conference where ASB officers and coordinators  
from several districts met to discuss and compare the way ASB programs are run and to  
exchange ideas for improvement.  
 

 8. Board Member Reports........................................................................................(Agenda Item 8)  

  Ms. Barbara Groth informed the Board of some pending events, among them a meeting  
at San Diego County Office of Education featuring Mr. Kevin Gordon of California  
Association of School Business Officials (CASBO); a meeting in March with County 
Superintendent Dr. Randy Ward; and a Meet and Greet with Assemblyman Garrick.  

  Ms. Beth Hergesheimer reported on a recent play she attended at La Costa Canyon.  
She also reported on the success of the recent disaster drill at the same site, and said  
it was well organized.  

  Ms. Deanna Rich reported on her recent visit to Oak Crest Middle School and an  
upcoming “Open House” hosted by Congressman Brian Billbray.  

 
 
 
 

Minutes, 02/15/07 Board Mtg 
Page 2 of 6 

 

Board Packet, 03-01-07
9 of 86



 
 9. Superintendent’s Reports, Briefings and Legislative Updates .............................(Agenda Item 9)  

District Superintendent, Dr. Peggy Lynch, reported on future calendar events such as  
the upcoming presidents’ holidays, a Strategic Planning Committee meeting, a LAN meeting 
and possible creation of a new Regional LAN Committee; a breakfast event at Mira Costa 
College in Oceanside; and a fund raising event for Canyon Crest Academy. She also  
commented on the recent realistic lock-down drill at La Costa Canyon and expressed 
appreciation of all staff involved in the organization of this drill. 

 
 10. Report to the Board on San Dieguito Academy, Barbara Gauthier, Principal ....(Agenda Item 10) 

  Principal Barbara Gauthier presented a report to the Board about San Dieguito Academy.  
She spoke about recent Academic Excellence achievements such as an increase in API 
scores and a recent AP test passing rate of 65% overall.  The school’s focus of staff 
development addresses innovative approaches to delivering methods of standards based 
instruction, including applications for grants (3 pending), evening tutorials, freshman 
mentoring program, WASC critical areas for follow-up, and the addition of a writing lab 
created by the English Department and funded by the school’s foundation organization. She 
also spoke about student connection, character development, staff development and 
integrated technology, and improved home-to-school communication efforts, such as the 
the redesign of their Making a Choice Night announcement brochures, increased outreach to 
Alumni, monthly ELAC meetings that include ELAC groups from other district schools, and 
the distribution of information to families via the call system and the school website. 

  Principal Gauthier also spoke highly of her staff and how they were able to work as a strong 
support for students during the recent tragedy involving a student at their site.  She also 
expressed her gratitude to the Board, the Superintendent and District Office staff for their 
support during this difficult time. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS ...................................................................... (AGENDA ITEMS 11 – 14) 
It was moved by Ms. Linda Friedman and seconded by Ms. Barbara Groth that all  
Consent Agenda Items listed below be approved as written.  Motion unanimously carried. 

 
 11. SUPERINTENDENT ................................................................................. (Agenda Items 11A – 11B)  

A. Acceptance of Gifts and Donations 
B. Approval of Field Trips 

 
 12. HUMAN RESOURCES ............................................................................. (Agenda Items 12A – 12B) 

Approval of matters pertaining to employment of personnel, salaries, leaves of absence, 
resignations, changes in assignments, extra duty assignments, and consultant services: 
A. Approval of Certificated Personnel Report 
B. Approval of Classified Personnel Report 

 
 13. PUPIL PERSONNEL 

A. Approval / Ratification of Agreements 
Approve/ratify entering into the following agreement and authorize Eric R. Dill or Stephen 
G. Ma to execute the agreements: 

 1. Nancy E. Markel, Ph.D., A Professional Corporation, to provide neuropsychological 
assessments, during the period January 26, 2007 through June 30, 2007, at the hourly 

Minutes, 02/15/07 Board Mtg 
Page 3 of 6 

 

Board Packet, 03-01-07
10 of 86



rate of $225.00 per hour, for a total amount not to exceed $5,000.00, to be expended 
from the General Fund/Restricted 06-00. 

 
 14. BUSINESS 

A.  APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS 
Approve/ratify entering into the following agreements and authorize Deanna Rich, Eric R. 
Dill or Stephen G. Ma to execute the agreements: 
1. Carmel Valley Recreation Center for lease of facilities for the Carmel Valley Middle 

School Off Campus PE program, during the period March 27, 2007 through June 1, 
2007, for an amount not to exceed $1,082.25, to be expended from the General Fund 
03-00. 

2. University of Delaware for nutrition and dietetics program intern sponsorship with the 
San Dieguito Union High School District Nutrition Services Department, during the 
period January 1, 2007 through December 31, 2012, at no cost to the District. 

3. Rebecca Heyl Communications to provide public relations and marketing services as 
directed by the District, during the period February 1, 2007 through January 31, 2008, 
at the hourly rate of $117.00 per hour for the principal and $95.00 per hour for 
associates, to be expended from the General Fund/Restricted 06-00. 

4. Roesling Nakamura Terada Architects to provide design, contract document 
preparation, and construction administration support for the Refurbish Building B 
Restrooms at Torrey Pines High School project, during the period February 16, 
2007 through December 31, 2007, for an estimated amount of $14,400.00 plus 
reimbursable expenses, based on 12% of the construction budget of $120,000.00, 
to be expended from the Deferred Maintenance Fund 14-00. 

5. Roesling Nakamura Terada Architects to provide design, contract document 
preparation, and construction administration support for the Replace Roofing at 
Northeast Portion of Building B at Torrey Pines High School project, during the 
period February 16, 2007 through December 31, 2007, for an estimated amount of 
$39,000.00 plus reimbursable expenses, based on 12% of the construction budget 
of $325,000.00, to be expended from the Deferred Maintenance Fund 14-00. 

6. Roesling Nakamura Terada Architects to provide design, contract document 
preparation, and construction administration support for the Computer Lab & Art 
Classroom Conversions at Earl Warren Middle School project, during the period 
February 16, 2007 through December 31, 2007, for an estimated amount of 
$31,200.00 plus reimbursable expenses, based on 12% of the construction 
budget of $260,000.00, to be expended from the Capital Facilities Fund 25-18 and 
25-19 and Mello Roos Funds. 

7. Roesling Nakamura Terada Architects to provide design, contract document 
preparation, and construction administration support for the Science Classroom 
Conversions at Oak Crest Middle School project, during the period February 16, 
2007 through December 31, 2007, for an estimated amount of $30,000.00 plus 
reimbursable expenses, based on 12% of the construction budget of $250,000.00, 
to be expended from the Capital Facilities Fund 25-18 and 25-19 and Mello Roos 
Funds. 

8. Best Best & Krieger LLP, Attorneys at Law, to provide legal services in the area of 
real property and facilities, during the period February 16, 2007 until mutually 
terminated by either party, for an amount not to exceed $50,000.00, to be expended 
from Capital Facilities Fund 25-18 and/or 25-19 and/or Mello Roos funds. 

Minutes, 02/15/07 Board Mtg 
Page 4 of 6 

 

Board Packet, 03-01-07
11 of 86



9. Roesling Nakamura Terada Architects to provide design, contract document 
preparation, and construction administration support for the Relocate Textbook 
Room/Dance Studio at Torrey Pines High School project, during the period 
February 16, 2007 through December 31, 2007, for an estimated amount of 
$48,000.00 plus reimbursable expenses, based on 12% of the construction 
budget of $400,000.00, to be expended from the Capital Facilities Fund 25-18 and 
25-19 and Mello Roos Funds. 

10. Coastal Christian Community Center for lease of facilities for San Dieguito High 
School Academy AP testing, during the period May 7, 2007 through May 18, 
2007, for an amount not to exceed $2,000.00, to be expended from the General 
Fund 03-00. 

 
B. APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT 

Approve entering into agreement with County of San Diego Air Pollution Control 
District for grant funding for the Compressed Natural Gas Fueling Station Relocation 
project, during the period February 15, 2007 through February 14, 2010, to be 
expended from Capital Faciliteis Fund 25-19, and authorize Eric R. Dill or Stephen G. 
Ma to execute the agreement. 
 

C.  APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS  
Approve the following amendment to agreements and authorize Eric R. Dill or 
Stephen G. Ma to execute the necessary documents: 

 1. AT&T Global Services on Behalf of Pacific Bell Telephone DBA SBC California   
  Now Referred to as AT&T California to provide increased bandwidth between the   
  District and San Diego County Office of Education and other services, increasing   
  the monthly charge by $900.00 per month, to be expended from the General Fund   
  03-00. 

 2. Siemens Building Technologies, Inc. to provide additional work regarding    
  mechanical, operational, and energy efficiency related improvements to Torrey   
  Pines High School, as allowed in the energy service contract, to be performed   
  upon receipt of a written notice to proceed from the District, increasing the total   
  contract cost by $526,449.00, to be expended from the Deferred Maintenance   
  Fund 14-00. 

 
D.  ACCEPTANCE OF CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS 

Accept the following construction projects as complete, pending the completion of a 
punch list, and authorize the administration to file a Notice of Completion with the 
County Recorders Office: 

 1. La Costa Canyon High School Synthetic Turf Field Surface project, contract 
  entered into between Fieldturf USA, Inc. and La Costa Canyon High School 
  Foundation for the benefit of the San Dieguito Union High School District. 

 
E.  APPROVAL OF BUSINESS REPORTS 
 1. Purchase Orders 
 2. Instant Money 
 3. Membership Listing 
 

Minutes, 02/15/07 Board Mtg 
Page 5 of 6 

 

Board Packet, 03-01-07
12 of 86



 
DISCUSSION / ACTION ITEMS........................................................................ (Agenda Item 15) 
 15. Management Salary Schedule Revision, Policy 4341.1............................. (Agenda Item 15) 
  It was moved by Ms. Linda Friedman and seconded by Ms. Barbara Groth to approve the 

Management Salary Schedule Revision, Policy 4341.1, as proposed. 
 
INFORMATION ITEMS.............................................................................(Agenda Items 16 - 24) 
 16. Business Services Update – Steve Ma, Associate Superintendent 
  Mr. Steve Ma reported on a zoning amendment issue and a pending City Council meeting.  
 17. Educational Services Update – Rick Schmitt, Associate Superintendent 
  Mr. Rick Schmitt presented a hand out regarding SDUHSD Homework Policy Suggestions. 

He also spoke about High School Choice Nights and reported on the recent live registration 
website. He also reported that Earl Warren Middle School had redone their bell schedule to 
be more in sync with that of Carmel Valley Middle School’s schedule.  

 18. Human Resources Update – Terry King, Associate Superintendent 
  No further updates were presented. 

 19. 2007 CSBA Delegate Assembly Election – Peggy Lynch, Superintendent 
  Dr. Lynch explained deadlines for voting and a brief overview of potential candidates. 

 20. Public Comments 
No further comments by the public were presented at this meeting. 

21. Future Agenda Items 
No further future agenda items were discussed. 
 

CLOSED SESSION (if required) .............................................................(Agenda Items 22 - 23) 
22. Adjournment to Closed Session /Report from Closed Session........... (Agenda Items 22-23) 
  No Closed Session was required, therefore no report was presented. 

Adjournment of Meeting ..................................................................................... (Agenda Item 24) 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:35 PM. 
 

 
 
        ,   / / 
Joyce Dalessandro, Clerk      Date    

 
 

        ,   / /  
Peggy Lynch, Ed.D., Superintendent / Secretary   Date   

Minutes, 02/15/07 Board Mtg 
Page 6 of 6 

 

Board Packet, 03-01-07
13 of 86



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  February 22, 2007 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:  March 1, 2007 
 
PREPARED AND    Peggy Lynch, Ed.D. 
SUBMITTED BY:   Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT:    APPROVAL / RATIFICATION OF  
     FIELD TRIPS 
  
 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
 
The district administration is requesting approval / ratification of the out-of-state 
and/or overnight field trips, as shown on the following report.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:
 
The administration recommends that the Board approve / ratify the out-of-state 
and/or overnight field trips, as shown on the following report. 
 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
As listed on attached report. 
 
 
PL/bb 
 
 

 
       
 
 
       AGENDA ITEM 11B 

Board Packet, 03-01-07
14 of 86



FIELD TRIP REPORT
SDUHSD BOARD MEETING

MARCH 1, 2007 Item 11-B

Date(s) of 
Field Trip Site

Sponsor, 
Last Name

First 
Name

Team / 
Club

Total # 
Students

Total # 
Chaperones

Purpose / 
Conference 
Name City St

Loss of 
Class Time * $ Cost 

03/23/07-
03/24/07 CCA Villanova Amy Jazz Band 24 3

Participate in an 
adjudicated jazz 
festival Fullerton CA 4th per. N/A

03/14/07 - 
03/18/07 SDA Vazquez Angela AVID Thirty-five 3

Tour of 7 colleges 
in N. California San Jose CA 3/14-3/16/07 N/A

03/16/07 - 
03/18/07 TPHS Payne Marinee Drama 18 2

Participate in 
competition & 
workshops Fullerton CA 3/16/2007 N/A

04/27/07-
04/28/07 LCC Wasserman Amy

AP Calculus
Students

 
150 10 to 15

Camp for AP 
students to study 
for AP exams Juian CA 4th & 6th per. N/A

* Dollar amounts are listed only when district/site funds are being spent. Other activities are paid for by student fees or ASB funds.

Board Packet, 03-01-07
15 of 86



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  February 21, 2007 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: March 1, 2007 
 
PREPARED BY:   Terry King 
     Associate Superintendent/Human Resources 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Peggy Lynch, Ed.D. 
     Superintendent    
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF CERTIFICATED and 

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL 
   

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

Please find the following Personnel actions attached for Board Approval: 
 
Certificated 
 
Employment 
Non-Reelection of Temporary & Probationary Employees 
Change in Assignment 
Leave of Absence 
 
Classified  
 
Employment 

 
RECOMMENDATION:
 
It is recommended that the Board approve the attached Certificated Personnel Actions. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
General Fund 

        AGENDA ITEMS 12, A1 – 12, A2 
 
 

Board Packet, 03-01-07
16 of 86



PERSONNEL LIST
 
 

CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL 
 
 
 Employment 
 

1. Krista Baldwin, 100% Temporary Teacher for the remainder of the 2006-07 
school year, effective 2/02/07 through 6/15/07. 

2. Brian Baum, 100% Temporary Teacher for the remainder of the 2006-07 school 
year, effective 2/07/07 through 6/15/07. 

3. Arti Dua, 100% Temporary Counselor for the remainder of the 2006-07 school 
year, effective 1/30/07 through 6/15/07. 

4. Holly Fogliatti, 80% Temporary School Psychologist for the remainder of the 
2006-07 school year, effective 3/05/07 through 6/15/07. 

 
 
Request Approval of Resolutions Regarding Release/Non-Reelection of Temporary 
and Probationary Certificated Employees for the 2006-07 school year, per attached 
supplements. 

 
 

Change in Assignment 
 

1. Marie Williams, Change in Assignment from Teacher to Counselor in Semester 
II/2006-07 school year, effective 2/01/07. 

 
 

 Leave of Absence 
 

1. Blaze Newman, Teacher, Rescind previously-approved request for a 33% 
Unpaid Leave of Absence (67% assignment) for the 2006-07 school year, and 
resume 100% assignment Semester II/2006-07, effective 1/25/07. 

 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 

 
 

 
Dr 
3/01/07        AGENDA ITEM 12, A1 
certbdagenda 

Board Packet, 03-01-07
17 of 86



PERSONNEL LIST
 
 

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL 
 
 
 Employment
 

1. Blugh, Jaelisa, Student Worker, Nutrition Services, effective 1/15/07 through 
6/15/07 

2. Guerrero, Alex, Nutrition Services Assistant I, effective 2/12/07 
3. Parcher, Matthew, Student Worker, Nutrition Services, effective 2/1/07 

through 6/15/07 
4. Rey, Ronnie, Instructional Assistant Non-Severely Handicapped, effective 

2/14/07 
5. Zeller, Shaylee, Instructional Assistant Non-Severely Handicapped, effective  

2/9/07 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
mh 
3/1/07 
classbdagenda 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 12, A2 
 

Board Packet, 03-01-07
18 of 86



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  February 22, 2007 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:  March 1, 2007 
 
PREPARED AND    Steve Levy, Director 
SUBMITTED BY:   Pupil Personnel 
 
SUBJECT: CAREER TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION 

PROGRAM 
  
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The FY2006-07 Equipment and supplies for Career Technology Education 
Programs (Grades 7-12) grant will provide just over $58,600 in funding for new 
lab equipment and facilities reconfiguration at Diegueno and Oak Crest Middle 
Schools.  The lab equipment supports Career Technology Education (CTE) 
curriculum for a new semester elective course entitled “Action LABS” that 
upgrades middle school level CTE. 

 
The Action LABS, offering early exploration of science and technology based 
career opportunities, will be implemented in Fall 2007. Participating 8th graders 
will engage in six interactive instructional units that systemically connect core 
academics to authentic applications in industry, the professions, and 
occupational fields.  Instructional topics include:  Electricity & Electronics, Energy 
& Power, Flight Technology, Forensic Science, Digital Music, Mechanism, 
Pneumatics, Robotics, Structural Engineering, and Video Production.  An 
estimated 400 students will participate yearly in the new curriculum.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:
 
It is recommended that the Board approve the grant application and use of funds 
as noted above.  
 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   Funds to be provided through grant.  

 
AGENDA ITEM 13 

Board Packet, 03-01-07
19 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
20 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
21 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
22 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
23 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
24 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
25 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
26 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
27 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
28 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
29 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
30 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
31 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
32 of 86



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  February 22, 2007  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: March 1, 2007 
 
PREPARED BY: Eric R. Dill, Executive Director, Business Services 

Steve Ma, Associate Supt./Business 
     
SUBMITTED BY:   Peggy Lynch, Ed.D. 
     Superintendent    
 
SUBJECT:    APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF 

AMENDMENTS TO AGREEMENTS 
  

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
 
The attached Amendment to Agreements Report summarizes one amendment to agreements 
totaling $75.00 per hour, as listed on the attached report. 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION:
 
The administration recommends that the Board approve and/or ratify the amendments to 
agreements, as shown in the attached Amendment Report. 
 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
As noted on attached list. 
 
 

 
         
 

AGENDA ITEM 14A 

Board Packet, 03-01-07
33 of 86



 
 

ITEM 14A 
SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS REPORT                          Date:     03-01-07 
 

Contract 
Effective 

Dates

Consultant/ 
Vendor

 
Description of Services

School/ 
Department 

Budget

Fee 
Not to Exceed

as needed, 
until 

completion 
of the 
project 

 

Consulting & 
Inspection Services 

Provide additional DSA Inspection Services for the San 
Dieguito High School Academy Media Center project 

Mello Roos Funds $75.00/hour 

 
 

    

 
 

    

 
 

    

 
 

    

 
 

    

 
 

    

 
 

    

 

 1

Board Packet, 03-01-07
34 of 86



 
 

San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  February 21, 2007  
  
BOARD MEETING DATE: March 1, 2007  
 
PREPARED BY:    Eric R. Dill, Executive Director, Business Services 

Steve Ma, Associate Supt./Business 
       

SUBMITTED BY:   Peggy Lynch, Ed.D. 
     Superintendent    
 
SUBJECT: AWARD OF CONTRACT 

  
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
Six bids for the electrical services district-wide contract were opened on February 
8, 2007.  This contract provides for electrical services projects identified by the 
Maintenance and Operations Department and/or the Technology Department.  
The bid submittals were reviewed by District staff for compliance and 
determination of the lowest responsive and responsible bidder.   
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:
 
Approve entering into a contract with Fredricks Electric, Inc. for Electrical Services 
District Wide, during the period March 15, 2007 through March 14, 2008, with options 
to renew two additional one year periods, at the unit prices shown in the attachment, 
and authorize Eric R. Dill or Stephen G. Ma to execute all pertinent documents. 
 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
General Fund 03-00, Deferred Maintenance Fund 14-00, Capital Facilities Fund 25-
18, Capital Facilities Fund 25-19, and Mello Roos Funds. 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 14B  

Board Packet, 03-01-07
35 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
36 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
37 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
38 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
39 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
40 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
41 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
42 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
43 of 86



 
San Dieguito Union High School District 

 
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  February 21, 2007  
  
BOARD MEETING DATE: March 1, 2007  
 
PREPARED BY:    Eric R. Dill, Executive Director, Business Services 

Steve Ma, Associate Supt./Business 
       

SUBMITTED BY:   Peggy Lynch, Ed.D. 
     Superintendent    
 
SUBJECT: ACCEPTANCE OF RECOMMENDATION 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

On February 15, 2007, requests for proposals for architectural services were accepted for 
consideration regarding the Earl Warren Middle School and Sunset High School/North Coast 
Alternative High School Modernization projects.  District Staff reviewed and then ranked the 
ten proposals on each of the following criteria: overall responsiveness to the proposal, 
understanding of the District and its unique characteristics, experience in design and 
construction of K-12 school facilities in the state of California, relative community group 
experience, qualifications & technical expertise, location, affirmative action participation, and 
schedule.  The ranking of the proposals were based on a scale of one to five, five being the 
best possible score in each area.  Each firm’s cost of services were taken into consideration 
as well, but were not ranked due to the differing proposed costing methods and therefore, 
leaving room for negotiation.   
 
From the review and ranking, only one firm scored five consistently in all areas.  District Staff 
is recommending the selection of Roesling Nakamura Terada Architect for the projects. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept the recommendation of District Staff to 
select Roesling Nakamura Terada Architects for Architectural Services regarding the Earl 
Warren Middle School and Sunset High School/North Coast Alternative High School 
Modernization projects, and authorize the Superintendent or designee to begin negotiations 
for a contract, to be approved, if acceptable, by the Board of Trustees at a later date. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
N/A 
 

     AGENDA ITEM 14C  

Board Packet, 03-01-07
44 of 86



 
 

San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  February 21, 2007  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: March 1, 2007  
 
PREPARED BY:    Eric R. Dill, Executive Director, Business Services 

      Steve Ma, Associate Supt./Business 
 

SUBMITTED BY:   Peggy Lynch, Ed.D. 
     Superintendent    
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER/SIMPLEX 

GRINNELL LP 
  

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

SimplexGrinnell LP has completed the installation of a Safari Multimedia System at 
San Dieguito High School Academy.  The time extension noted on the change order is 
for administrative purposes only.   
 
   
RECOMMENDATION:
 
It is recommended that the Board approve Change Order Number 3 to the San 
Dieguito High School Academy Safari Multimedia System project B2006-14; contract 
entered into with SimplexGrinnell LP, increasing the contract time by 317 calendar 
days, and authorize Eric R. Dill to execute the change order. 
 
 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
Not applicable 

 
       AGENDA ITEM 14D-1 

Board Packet, 03-01-07
45 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
46 of 86



 
 

San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  February 21, 2007  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: March 1, 2007  
 
PREPARED BY:    Eric R. Dill, Executive Director, Business Services 

      Steve Ma, Associate Supt./Business 
 

SUBMITTED BY:   Peggy Lynch, Ed.D. 
     Superintendent    
 
SUBJECT: ACCEPTANCE OF CONSTRUCTION PROJECT 

  
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
SimplexGrinnell LP has completed the installation of a Safari Multimedia System at San 
Dieguito High School Academy and there are no outstanding issues with them.  It is 
recommended that the Board of Trustees accept the projects as listed. In order to file a Notice 
of Completion with the County Recorder’s Office, Board of Trustees’ acceptance of the project 
is required. 
  
 
   
RECOMMENDATION:
 
It is recommended that the Board accept the San Dieguito High School Academy Safari 
Multimedia System project B2006-14 as complete, contract entered into with SimplexGrinnell 
LP, pending the completion of a punch list, and authorize the administration to file a Notice of 
Completion with the County Recorders Office. 
 
 
 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
Not applicable 

 
       AGENDA ITEM 14E 

Board Packet, 03-01-07
47 of 86



 
 
 

San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  February 22, 2007 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: March 1, 2007 
 
PREPARED BY:   Stephen G. Ma 
     Associate Superintendent, Business 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Peggy Lynch, Ed.D., Superintendent    
 
SUBJECT:    APPROVAL OF BUSINESS REPORTS 

   
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
Please find the following business reports submitted for your approval: 
 

a) Purchase Orders 
b) Instant Money 
c) Replacement Warrant 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION:
 
It is recommended that the Board approve the following business reports:   
a) Purchase Orders, b) Instant Money, and c) Replacement Warrant. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
Not applicable 
 
 
bb 
Attachments 
 

AGENDA ITEM 14F 

Board Packet, 03-01-07
48 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
49 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
50 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
51 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
52 of 86



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  February 22, 2007  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:  March 1, 2007 
 
PREPARED AND    Peggy Lynch, Ed.D. 
SUBMITTED BY:   Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT:    CSBA DELEGATE ASSEMBLY ELECTION 
  
 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

  
Attached is the election material for candidates running for CSBA’s Delegate 
Assembly for Region 17. There are seven vacancies in Region 17; therefore the 
Board may vote for up to seven candidates.  The ballot must be postmarked on 
or before Thursday, March 15, 2007.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:
 
It is recommended that the Board vote for candidates as discussed at the 
February 15th, 2007 Board Meeting.  
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
Not applicable 
 
 
PL/bb 
 
 

 
       
 
 
       AGENDA ITEM 15 

Board Packet, 03-01-07
53 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
54 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
55 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
56 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
57 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
58 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
59 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
60 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
61 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
62 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
63 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
64 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
65 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
66 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
67 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
68 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
69 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
70 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
71 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
72 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
73 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
74 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
75 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
76 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
77 of 86



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  February 23, 2007 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: March 1, 2007  
 
PREPARED BY:   Terry King, Associate Superintendent 

Human Resources 
  

SUBMITTED BY:   Peggy Lynch, Ed.D. 
     Superintendent    
 
SUBJECT: POLICY REVISION PROPOSAL,  

#4160.15 AND 4160.15/AR-1 
SCHOOL NURSE JOB DESCRIPTION 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

The current job description for District Nurse has been in place since 1987.  As Human 
Resources will soon advertise and recruit for a nurse to fill the upcoming vacancy, it is an 
opportune time to update the job description.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:
 
The draft job description is attached for Board consideration and will be submitted for 
approval at a future meeting. 

 
 

 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
 

Item 19 

Board Packet, 03-01-07
78 of 86



 
 
 
 
 
PERSONNEL                       4160.15 

PROPOSED 

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT ITEM 19  
Policy Adopted:  May 7, 1987 
Policy Revision DRAFT:  March 1, 2007             1/2 

SCHOOL NURSE     
 
Primary Function: To serve in an advisory/supervisory 

capacity in all matters relating to 
district health programs 

 
Directly Responsible to: Assistant Superintendent
 Executive Director of Pupil Services 
 
Qualifications
 
I. Education – Appropriate California credential to serve as a           

school nurse and audiometrist.  A valid, active license 
issued by the Board of Registered Nursing and either a 
Health and Developmental Credential or a Standard 
Designated Services Credential with a specialization in 
Health (EC 44877).  The qualifications shall also include 
an audiometric certificate, training in Child Abuse and 
Neglect, a current CPR certificate and a valid California 
Drivers License. 

 
II. Experience – Evidence of a successful school or related 

experience in a health services capacity. 
 

A. Conduct immunization programs pursuant to EC 49403 and 
assure that every pupil’s immunization status is in 
compliance with the law, including parental and/or 
guardian consent, and good health practice. 

B. Demonstrated knowledge in the ability to assess and 
evaluate the health and developmental status of pupils 
to identify specific physical disorders and other 
factors relating to the learning process, communicate 
with the primary care provider and contribute 
significant information to parents, teachers, 
administrators and other professionals in order to 
modify the pupil’s educational plans. 

C. Ability to interpret medical and nursing findings 
appropriate to students IEP and make recommendations 
to professionals. 

D. Demonstrated knowledge of community resources for 
students and families with health service needs. 

E. Demonstrated proficiency in oral and written 
communications, including basic proficiency in 

Board Packet, 03-01-07
79 of 86



 
 
 
 
 
PERSONNEL                       4160.15 

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

PROPOSED 

 ITEM 19  
Policy Adopted:  May 7, 1987 
Policy Revision DRAFT:  March 1, 2007             2/2 

technology skills (e.g. word processing, spreadsheets, 
etc.). 

F. Ability to supervise unlicensed personnel such as 
health technicians and aides in their related duties. 

G. Demonstrated knowledge of Blood Borne Pathogens, the 
precautions related to exposure and procedures related 
to treatment and follow-up. 

H. Demonstrated knowledge of the law regarding medication 
authorization and administration (EC 49423) in 
schools.   

 
Appointment 
 
The s Superintendent shall recommend a qualified candidate to 
the Board of Trustees for appointment. 
 
Operational Responsibilities 
 
The s Superintendent is authorized to develop a job description 
for the school nurse that will define specific areas of 
responsibility. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Legal Reference:  Calif. Educ. Code 
 11751 Authority to appoint health services personnel 
 13297 Qualification of school health services personnel 
 
 

Board Packet, 03-01-07
80 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
81 of 86



 
 
 
 
PERSONNEL                      4160.15/AR 

PROPOSED 
 

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT ITEM 19  
Administrative Regulation Issued:  May 7, 1987   
Administrative Regulation Revision: December 20, 1990 
Administrative Regulation Revision DRAFT: March 1, 2007      1/2 

SCHOOL NURSE     
 
The duties of the school nurse shall include but not be limited 
the following: 
 
1. Provides health services including basic first aid to the 

students of the district. 
 
2. Establishes and supervises procedures for maintaining 

health records and emergency cards information for 
district students. 

 
3. Advises on communicable disease control and on admission 

and exclusion for infections and contagious disease. 
 
4. Conducts state mandated sclerosis scoliosis screening, 

vision screening, and audiometric testing for the 
district. 

 
5. Serves on placement committees for students with special 

programs including testing needs. 
 
6. Assists in development and presentation of H health         

E education. Program 
 
7. Supervises admission procedures based on California School 

Immunization Laws and Regulations. 
 
8. Supervises hHealth aide Technicians. 

 
9. Serves as resource person to all staff regarding health 

and safety issues. 
 
10. Recruits, o Orients and supervises parent volunteers in 

the health offices. 
 
11. Acts as liaison between students with medical and physical 

problems, the attending physician and school personnel. 
 
12. Provides training and supervision in medically related 

services needed to treat emergency medical situations. 
 

Board Packet, 03-01-07
82 of 86



 
 
 
 
PERSONNEL                      4160.15/AR 

PROPOSED 

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

 

 ITEM 19  
Administrative Regulation Issued:  May 7, 1987   
Administrative Regulation Revision: December 20, 1990 
Administrative Regulation Revision DRAFT: March 1, 2007      2/2 

13. Serves as liaison to San Diego County Office of Education 
Nurses Resource. 

 
14. Performs other duties assigned by the Executive Director 

of Pupil Personnel Services and/or site administrator. 

Board Packet, 03-01-07
83 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
84 of 86



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  February 22, 2007  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:  March 1, 2007 
 
PREPARED AND    Peggy Lynch, Ed.D. 
SUBMITTED BY:   Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: RESOLUTION, SAN DIEGO COUNTY 

SCHOOL PROPERTY TAX, FIRE 
PROTECTION / DRAFT 

  
 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

  
Attached is a draft Resolution regarding San Diego County School Property Tax 
Shift for Regional Fire Protection.  The resolution presents opposition to a recent 
advocacy for a solution that would authorize a shift of property tax revenues 
away from schools and into a consolidated agency formed to provide fire 
protection and emergency services at a cost estimated to be between $22.2 and 
$47.6 million annually.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:
 
This item is for information and discussion only and will be brought back at a 
future board meeting.  
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
Not applicable 
 
 
PL/bb 
 
 

 
        AGENDA ITEM 20  

Board Packet, 03-01-07
85 of 86



Board Packet, 03-01-07
86 of 86


	Agenda, Cover Page
	Agenda, Preliminary Functions (Items 1-6)
	Item 6, Minutes, Facilities Board Workshop, 02-15-07
	Item 6, Minutes, Regular Board Mtg, 02-15-07

	Agenda, Consent Items (Items 11-14)
	Item 11, Field Trips
	Field Trips Report

	Item 12, Personnel Action
	Certificated Report
	Classified Report

	Item 13, Career Tech Grant
	Grant Application Packet

	Item 14A, Business, Agreement Amendments
	Amendments Report

	Item 14B, Business, Award of Contract
	Price Sheet Bid Form

	Item14C, Business, Recommendation, Earl Warren and Sunset High
	Item 14D, Business, Change Order
	Change Order Report

	Item 14E, Business, Construction Project Acceptance Request
	Item 14F, Business Reports
	Purchase Orders
	Instant Money
	Warrant


	Agenda, Action Item (Item 15)
	Item 15, CSBA Delegate Assembly Election
	Candidate Information


	Agenda, Information Items (Items 16-25)
	Item 19, Board Policy Revision, School Nurse Job Description
	Proposed Policy #4160.15
	Current Policy #4160.15
	Poposed AR Policy #4160.15/AR
	Current AR Policy #4160.15/AR

	Item 20, Resolution, Property Tax / Fire Protection, Draft
	Resolution Draft


	Minutes, Regular Meeting, 02-15-07.pdf
	San
	Thursday, February 15, 2007
	SDUHSD District Office    Board Rm 101
	Members in Attendance


	Rick Schmitt, Associate Superintendent, Educational Services




